(VIARKHAM

MEMORANDUM ARkn"

TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner
DATE: July 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications
250 Main Street North, Markham Village
25 Princess Street, Markham Village
17 Mill Street, Markham Village
11 Pavillion Street, Unionville
6 Peter Street, Markham Village

Files: 24 176689 HE, 24 177884 HE, 24 178393 HE, 24 178504 HE,
24 179528 HE

The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the
delegated approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

250 Main Street North 24 176689 HE Repair/replacement of damaged portions of

(MVHCD) the front porch with new material to match
existing.

25 Princess Street 24 177884 HE Laying of new asphalt roof shingles and

(MVHCD) installation of metal roof vents, aluminium
soffits, eavestroughs, and downspouts.

17 Mill Street 24 178393 HE Laying of new asphalt roof shingles and

(MVHCD) installation of metal roof vents, aluminium
soffits, eavestroughs, and downspouts.

11 Pavillion Street 24 178504 HE Repainting the front door using Benjamin

(UHCD) Moore “Hale Navy — HC-154".

6 Peter Street 24 179528 HE Installation of a new metal roof on the rear

(MVHCD) yard accessory building




Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the Minor Heritage Permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.



	Application Identification

